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Kena Champion

Subject: RE: SAPFY2023-0001/Parking/SAP District Code

From: JoAnn Butler <jbutler@butlerspink.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 1:06 PM 
To: Jenah Thornborrow <jthorn@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG> 
Cc: Charles Wadams <cwadams@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG> 
Subject: SAPFY2023-0001/Parking/SAP District Code 
 
Jenah, just to confirm in writing our comment to you after last night’s work session:  Because we believed that the City 
was about to complete revisions to its parking standards, the Applicant for the Residences at River Club indicated it 
would review the adopted revisions and consider including the revisions in the draft SAP District Code.  Since it appears 
that the City may not revise the parking standards for a while, the Applicant will stand with its proposed SAP District 
Code, including the parking standards contained in the SAP District Code.  Thank you, in advance for sharing this 
message with the Planning & Zoning Commission Chair and the Mayor.   
 
 

 
 
JoAnn C. Butler 
Butler Spink, LLP 
967 E. Parkcenter Blvd. #313 
Boise, ID 83706 
jbutler@butlerspink.com 
 
www.butlerspink.com 

  
Direct (Cell): 208-867-1082 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named as recipients.  If you are not the intended 
recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Notwithstanding the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other 
law of similar import, absent an express statement to the contrary contained in this e-mail, neither this e-mail nor any attachment are an offer or 
acceptance to enter into a contract, and are not intended to bind the sender or any other person or entity. 
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To: jthorn@gardencityidaho.org 

From: jbutler@butlerspink.com 
 

Remove this sender from my allow list 
 

 

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list. 
 

 


